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Dear Anna

Notice of Proposed Modifications of the Standard Licence Conditions of:
e The Electricity Supply Licence under Section 11A of the Electricity Act 1989, and
e The Gas Supply Licence under Section 23 of the Gas Act 1986

I am responding on behalf of RWE npower to Sarah Harrison’s letter of 23 November regarding the new
statutory consultation on the proposed licence condition for the CRC supplier statement.

We do not object to the proposed modification.

With regard to the guidance document, we have no specific comments on the content. However, given
that the new reporting needs to be available for use from 1 April 2011, | would say it is disappointing that
the guidance has changed significantly at this late stage and after a long period of discussion. The
change could seriously impact suppliers’ plans and system developments to deliver the reporting in good

time.

The content of this letter is not confidential.

Yours sincerely

Gerald Jago
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